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MUNICIPAL MARKETING CONSULTING SERVICES 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (“RFQ”) 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
Q. The process of seeking corporate sponsorship is a time-intensive and laborious 

process.  The preparation could take up to six months, and the timeframe proposed 
by the city for this RFQ makes it difficult to secure sponsors for summer 2011.  Is 
there any chance that the city will consider moving the deadline to submit the 
Statements of Qualifications to an earlier date?    

 
A. While we certainly understand this concern, and know that some potential partners will 

only have interest in providing support for peak-season events, we will not be able to 
advance the deadline of January 20.  It is our hope that any potential partner or sponsor 
will want to be a part of the city at all times during the year, as there are many 
opportunities for quality partnerships in Huntington Beach which are not reliant upon 
seasonality. 

 
 
 
Q.  Not all potential sponsors are interested in only brand awareness, such as naming 

rights, for example.  Is the city open to other types of sponsorships and 
opportunities? 

 
A.  Yes.  The RFQ lists “cross-promotional and other marketing opportunities through 

sponsorship of city events and facilities, room and location naming opportunities and the 
like…”  Those specific items were intended to provide examples, but we are open to 
reviewing anything that a potential partner proposes which would meet our goals. 

 
 
 
Q.  Once work begins and the sponsors have been identified, will the city enter into a 

contract with the sponsor or with the consultant? 
 
A.  It may vary.  Since it involves revenue and dealing with public property, it might be 

necessary for an Agreement to be entered into between the city and the sponsor, but there 
may be situations in which it is more efficient and appropriate for that Agreement to be 
executed between the consultant the sponsor.   

 
 
 
Q.  Does the City have its own transportation authority?   
 
A.  The Orange County Transit Authority provides the city’s fixed bus route service, although 

the city does operate a senior transportation program year-round and a free shuttle to the 
downtown in the summer season. 
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Q. Has the city performed an initial analysis of the various sites available for 

sponsorship?  If so, when was this created and can we get a copy?   
 
A.  The city has not performed a formal analysis of the various assets that are available for 

support. When the city has been given the opportunity to partner in previous years, it was 
done on a case-by-case basis, so this RFQ is intended to allow for a more comprehensive 
and global approach to obtaining support.  We would expect that the experience of the 
various firms responding the RFQ will know the market for sponsorship of this type, 
including what the general value of the assets would be.  The list in the RFQ, which 
identifies an example of these assets, was prepared using information provided by the 
Community Services and Public Works Departments.   

 
 
 
Q.  Is there any geographic preference as to where sponsors or partners should come 

from?  Also, is the city interested in highlighting local businesses as a part of this 
program? 

 
A.  Potential sponsors and partners may come from anywhere.  We certainly hope that some 

of our local businesses will want to become partners as well.  In our city’s 10 Point Plan 
for Local Business, we identify involvement of our local businesses in sponsorship of 
events, and are interested in learning of other ways they may wish to partner with us 
under this program. 

 
 
 
Q.  What is the scope of work for this project and what is the project budget? 
 
A.  The city is seeking one or more qualified consultants to pursue revenue-enhancing 

activities such as corporate sponsorships and partnerships.  The scope of work is outlined 
in detail within the RFQ document.  We have not indicated a specific project budget, as 
one of the evaluation criteria is the fee and compensation structure that will need to be 
included within the submission of the Statement of Qualifications.   

 
 
 
Q.  In regards to the list provided in Appendix B/Exhibit B, have you determined the 

value of a sponsorship in each venue and, if so, can you provide that?   
 
A.  As stated in a response earlier in this document, we expect that the firms responding to the 

RFQ will have the knowledge and experience with the sponsorship/partnership market to 
know what the estimated value of particular types of assets are.   
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Q.  In regards to the same list, have you determined demographics, such as the audience 
and number of people reached for each venue, and if so, can you provide that 
information? 

 
A.  That particular type of demographic research has not been conducted for the potential list 

of assets listed on Appendix B/Exhibit B. 
 
 
 
Q.  Under the right conditions, will the city be open to discussions of exclusivity with 

potential sponsors or partners? 
 
A.  Yes.  The city is open to discussing the various types of arrangements that a particular 

sponsor or partner may propose.   
 
 
 
 


